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Line Shipping International Shipping
Co. and Atlas World Line, Inc. d/b/a
Atlas World Line and Atlas World Line
International Shipping Co.:

(1) Violated sections 8(a) and 23(a) of
the 1984 Act by acting as a NVOCC
without a tariff and bond on file with
the Commission;

(2) Violated section 10(b)(1) of the
1984 Act by charging, demanding,
collecting or receiving less or different
compensation for the transportation of
property than the rates and charges
showing in World Line Shipping, Inc.’s
NVOCC tariff;

(3) Violated section 19(a) of the 1984
Act by acting as an ocean freight
forwarder without a license issued by
the Commission;

(4) Whether in the event violations of
sections 8(a), 10(b)(1), 19(a) or 23(a) of
the 1984 Act are found, civil penalties
should be assessed against respondents,
and if so, the amount of penalties to be
assessed;

(5) Whether, in the event violations of
section 10(b)(1) are found, the tariff of
World Line Shipping, Inc. should be
suspended; and

(6) Whether, in the event violations
are found, an appropriate cease and
desist order should be issued.

It is further ordered, That a public
hearing be held in this proceeding and
that this matter be assigned for hearing
before an Administrative Law Judge of
the Commission’s Office of
Administrative Law Judges in
compliance with Rule 61 of the
Commission’s rules of practice and
procedure, 46 CFR 502.61. The hearing
shall include oral testimony and cross-
examination in the discretion of the
Presiding Administrative Law Judge
only after consideration has been given
by the parties and the Presiding
Administrative Law Judge to the use of
alternative forms of dispute resolution,
and upon a proper showing that there
are genuine issues of material fact that
cannot be resolved on the basis of sworn
statements, affidavits, depositions, or
other documents or that the nature of
the matter in issue is such that an oral
hearing and cross-examination are
necessary for the development of an
adequate record.

It is further ordered, that Saeid B.
Maralan (aka Sam Bustani), World Line
Shipping, Inc. d/b/a World Line
Shipping and World Line Shipping
International Shipping Co. and Atlas
World Line, Inc. d/b/a Atlas World Line
and Atlas World Line International
Shipping Co. are designated as
Respondents in this proceeding;

It is further ordered, that the
Commission’s Bureau of Enforcement is
designated a party to this proceeding;

It is further ordered, that notice of this
Order be published in the Federal
Register, and a copy be served on
parties of record;

It is further ordered, that other
persons having an interest in
participating in this proceeding may file
petitions for leave to intervene in
accordance with Rule 72 of the
Commission’s rules of practice and
procedure, 46 CFR 502.72;

It is further ordered, that all further
notices, orders and/or decisions issued
by or on behalf of the Commission in
this proceeding, including notice of the
time and place of hearing or prehearing
conference, shall be served on parties of
record,;

It is further ordered, that all
documents submitted by any party of
record in this proceeding shall be
directed to the Secretary, Federal
Maritime Commission, Washington, DC
20573, in accordance with Rule 118 of
the Commission’s rules of practice and
procedure, 46 CFR 502.118, and shall be
served on parties of record; and

It is further ordered, that in
accordance with Rule 61 of the
Commission’s rules of practice and
procedures, the initial decision of the
Administrative Law Judge shall be
issued by November 2, 1999 and the
final decision of the Commission shall
be issued by March 2, 2000.

By the Commission.

Joseph C. Polking,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 98-29739 Filed 11-6-98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6730-01-M

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Formations of, Acquisitions by, and
Mergers of Bank Holding Companies;
Correction

This notice corrects a notice (FR Doc.
98-28023) published on pages 56033
and 56034 of the issue for Tuesday,
October 20, 1998.

Under the Federal Reserve Bank of
Cleveland heading, the entry for First
Merit Corporation, Akron, Ohio, is
revised to read as follows:

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland
(Paul Kaboth, Banking Supervisor) 1455
East Sixth Street, Cleveland, Ohio
44101-2566:

1. FirstMerit Corporation, Akron,
Ohio; to acquire 100 percent of the
voting shares of Signal Corp., Wooster,
Ohio, and thereby indirectly acquire
Signal Bank, N.A., Wooster, Ohio;
Summit Bank, N.A., Akron, Ohio, and
NC Interim National Bank, Wooster,
Ohio (in formation, successor to First

Federal Savings Bank, New Castle,
Pennsylvania).

In connection with this application,
Applicant also has applied to acquire
First Federal Savings Bank of New
Castle, New Castle, Pennsylvania, and
thereby engage in permissible savings
association activities, pursuant to §
225.28(b)(4)(ii) of Regulation Y; Mobile
Consultants, Inc., Alliance, Ohio, and
thereby engage in brokering
manufactured home loans to and on
behalf of financial institutions and
provides collection and recovery
services on such loans, pursuant to §§
225.28(b)(1) and (b)(2) of Regulation Y;
and Summit Banc Investments Corp.,
Fairlawn, Ohio (a registered broker-
dealer with NASD), and thereby engage
in acting as an investment advisor, and
providing securities brokerage services,
pursuant to 88 225.28(b)(6) and (b)(7) of
Regulation Y.

Comments on this application must
be received by November 12, 1998.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System, November 3, 1998.

Robert deV. Frierson,

Associate Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. 98-29893 Filed 11-6-98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6210-01-F

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Formations of, Acquisitions by, and
Mergers of Bank Holding Companies

The companies listed in this notice
have applied to the Board for approval,
pursuant to the Bank Holding Company
Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C. 1841 et seq.)
(BHC Act), Regulation Y (12 CFR Part
225), and all other applicable statutes
and regulations to become a bank
holding company and/or to acquire the
assets or the ownership of, control of, or
the power to vote shares of a bank or
bank holding company and all of the
banks and nonbanking companies
owned by the bank holding company,
including the companies listed below.

The applications listed below, as well
as other related filings required by the
Board, are available for immediate
inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank
indicated. The application also will be
available for inspection at the offices of
the Board of Governors. Interested
persons may express their views in
writing on the standards enumerated in
the BHC Act (12 U.S.C. 1842(c)). If the
proposal also involves the acquisition of
a nonbanking company, the review also
includes whether the acquisition of the
nonbanking company complies with the
standards in section 4 of the BHC Act.
Unless otherwise noted, nonbanking
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activities will be conducted throughout
the United States.

Unless otherwise noted, comments
regarding each of these applications
must be received at the Reserve Bank
indicated or the offices of the Board of
Governors not later than December 3,
1998.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of
Philadelphia (Michael E. Collins, Senior
Vice President) 100 North 6th Street,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19105-1521:

1. Sun Bancorp, Vineland, New
Jersey; to acquire 100 percent of the
voting shares of Sun National Bank,
Delaware, Wilmington, Pennsylvania.

B. Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland
(Paul Kaboth, Banking Supervisor) 1455
East Sixth Street, Cleveland, Ohio
44101-2566:

1. Fifth Third Bancorp, Cincinnati,
Ohio; to merge with Ashland
Bankshares, Inc., Ashland, Kentucky,
and thereby indirectly acquire Bank of
Ashland, Inc., Ashland, Kentucky.

C. Federal Reserve Bank of
Richmond (A. Linwood Gill IlI,
Assistant Vice President) 701 East Byrd
Street, Richmond, Virginia 23261-4528:

1. Union Bankshares Corporation,
Bowling Green, Virginia; to acquire 100
percent of the voting shares of The Bank
of Williamsburg, Williamsburg, Virginia
(in organization).

D. Federal Reserve Bank of San
Francisco (Maria Villanueva, Manager
of Analytical Support, Consumer
Regulation Group) 101 Market Street,
San Francisco, California 94105-1579:

1. Norwest Corporation, Minneapolis,
Minnesota; Norwest Financial Services,
Inc., Des Moines, lowa; and Norwest
Financial, Inc., Des Moines, lowa; to
convert Dial National Bank, Des Moines,
lowa, which currently operates as a
credit card bank, pursuant to 8 4(c)(8) of
the Bank Holding Company Act.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System, November 3, 1998.

Robert deV. Frierson,

Associate Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. 98-29895 Filed 11-6-98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6210-01-F

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Notice of Proposals to Engage in
Permissible Nonbanking Activities or
to Acquire Companies that are
Engaged in Permissible Nonbanking
Activities

The companies listed in this notice
have given notice under section 4 of the
Bank Holding Company Act (12 U.S.C.
1843) (BHC Act) and Regulation Y, (12
CFR Part 225) to engage de novo, or to
acquire or control voting securities or

assets of a company, including the
companies listed below, that engages
either directly or through a subsidiary or
other company, in a nonbanking activity
that is listed in § 225.28 of Regulation

Y (12 CFR 225.28) or that the Board has
determined by Order to be closely
related to banking and permissible for
bank holding companies. Unless
otherwise noted, these activities will be
conducted throughout the United States.

Each notice is available for inspection
at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated.
The notice also will be available for
inspection at the offices of the Board of
Governors. Interested persons may
express their views in writing on the
guestion whether the proposal complies
with the standards of section 4 of the
BHC Act.

Unless otherwise noted, comments
regarding the applications must be
received at the Reserve Bank indicated
or the offices of the Board of Governors
not later than November 23, 1998.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of San
Francisco (Maria Villanueva, Manager
of Analytical Support, Consumer
Regulation Group) 101 Market Street,
San Francisco, California 94105-1579:

1. Norwest Corporation, Minneapolis,
Minnesota; Norwest Financial Services,
Inc., Des Moines, lowa; and Norwest
Financial, Inc., Des Moines, lowa; to
acquire Mid-Penn Consumer Discount
Co., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and
thereby engage in lending activities,
pursuant to § 225.28(b)(1) of Regulation
Y.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System, November 3, 1998.

Robert deV. Frierson,

Associate Secretary of the Board.

[FR Doc. 98-29894 Filed 11-6-98; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6210-01-F

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Sunshine Act Meeting

TIME AND DATE: 9:00 a.m., Thursday,
November 12, 1998.

PLACE: Marriner S. Eccles Federal
Reserve Board Building, 20th and C
Streets, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20551.
STATUS: Closed.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Personnel actions (appointments,
promotions, assignments,
reassignments, and salary actions)
involving individual Federal Reserve
System employees.

2. Any matters carried forward from a
previously announced meeting.

CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:
Lynn S. Fox, Assistant to the Board;
202-452-3204.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: You may
call 202-452-3206 beginning at
approximately 5 p.m. two business days
before the meeting for a recorded
announcement of bank and bank
holding company applications
scheduled for the meeting; or you may
contact the Board’s Web site at http://
www.federalreserve.gov for an
electronic announcement that not only
lists applications, but also indicates
procedural and other information about
the meeting.

Dated: November 5, 1998.
Robert deV. Frierson,
Associate Secretary of the Board.
[FR Doc. 98-30065 Filed 11-5-98; 11:37 am]
BILLING CODE 6210-01-P

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
[File No. 9810254]

Koninklijke Ahold NV, et al.; Analysis
to Aid Public Comment

AGENCY: Federal Trade Commission.
ACTION: Proposed Consent Agreement.

SUMMARY: The consent agreement in this
matter settles alleged violations of
federal law prohibiting unfair or
deceptive acts or practices or unfair
methods of competition. The attached
Analysis to Aid Public Comment
describes both the allegations in the
draft complaint that accompanies the
consent agreement and the terms of the
consent order—embodied in the consent
agreement—that would settle these
allegations.

DATES: Comments must be received on
or before January 8, 1999.

ADDRESSES: Comments should be
directed to: FTC/Office of the Secretary,
Room 159, 6th St. and Pa. Ave., N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20580.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
William Baer or James Fishkin, FTC/H—-
374, Washington, D.C. 20580. (202) 326—
2932 or 326—2663.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Pursuant
to Section 6(f) of the Federal Trade
Commission Act, 38 Stat. 721, 15 U.S.C.
46 and Section 2.34 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice (16 CFR 2.34), notice
is hereby given that the above-captioned
consent agreement containing a consent
order to cease and desist, having been
filed with and accepted, subject to final
approval, by the Commission, has been
placed on the public record for a period
of sixty (60) days. The following
Analysis to Aid Public Comment
describes the terms of the consent
agreement, and the allegations in the
complaint. An electronic copy of the
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